
Docket Yes. 50-275
and 50-32$ -

Construction permits were is"ued in 196S and 1970, resoectively, for
Units 1 and 2 of Um Diablo Canyon plant. The revie~rs at that time
were based on the existinIg knowledge of the region's geology as veil
as s~cific investigations for the Diablo Canyon plant. ~~ne plant was
designed for the site's maximum earthquake potential, as indicated by
the construction permit revieMo.

ln 1971, the existence of the Hosgri fault, AIich runs about 3 1/2
mi1es offshore from the plant site, @as'first published. Xn 1973
when the operating license application vas subnitted, the HBC staff
reauested additional information on the Hosgri., fault and detail@9
investigations began. At that tim, the NBC staff did not suspect
that the needly discovered fault might pose a seismic threat beyond
the plant's design capabQities. Bather, additional information
was reauested so the fault could be thoroughly evaluated.

The first two years of the operating review were consumed in investi-
gating and evaluating the Hosgri fault. Then the NRC staff and U. S.
Geological Survey evaluations indicated that the maximum potential
earthquake at the site could be substantially more severe than that
for which the plant had'been originally design@3, necessitating a
reanalysis of the plant's seismic design capabilities.

Since last year, construction has been essentially completed for thefirst of the torso units at this site.'lso, since last year, the
plant's oi~T1er, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (FGSE), has been
performing, an engineering analysis to determine @hat radificationo
may be necessary to ensure that the plant can arithstand a more severe
earthquake than the ones for >rhich 4t was originally designed. This
analySi«. iS tire CcnSuming and 1rill nOt be COmplete4 in time tO Suppcrt
a deci"ion on the full term opwrating license before the summer of 1978. '&9
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NRC PDR J. Yore, ASLB
Local PDR IE (3)
LWR 1 File . SECY flail Facility (3)
EDO Reading (77-1567)
NRR Reading D. Crutchfield
E. Case ,H. Denton

j*4. R. Boyd'. Hattson
R. DeYouncg Y. Stello
D. Vassallo

Hr. Gerald D. Davenport J. Stolz bcc: Pacific Gas 8 Electric
City Hamger D. Allison Company
City of Stockton 'E. Hylton (3)
Stockton, California 95202 'ELD L..Gossick

G. Ertter (02639) H. Shapar;
Dear Hr. Davenport: N. Groff

E. Hughes
X ac pleased to respond to your letter of October 3, 1977. You urged
o~ration of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Soarer Plant and asked shy it
cannot ~ operated.
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Hr. Gerald D. Davenport

A decision on an operating license would be made only after reviews by
the t6C staff and the Mvisory Coerlrittee on Reactor Safeguards (ASS)
are completed and the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASKS) has
considered the ratter at public hearings.

On the other hand, it might be gossible to reach a decision on an
interim op rating license by early 1978, This possible approach was
outlined by the WC staff in a letter to the California Energy Resources
Conservation and Development Commission on March 18, 1977, (Enclosure 1).
XQM requested such an interim 1icense on August 25, 1977 (Enclosure 2).'his request and the supporting technical inforrwtion are currently
under review by the NBC staff on an exoedited basis.'s pith the full
term license- application, after the NBC staff's review is completed the
matter must be reviewed by the ACBS and then considered by the JBLB
at public hearings before a decision can be made.

X can assure you that the HBC is vmrking as expeditiously as. possible to
remlve the seismic safety questions without losing sight of the primary
consideration in the matter - the public health and safety.

I trust you vill find this information responsive to your request.

Sincerely,
Original Signed By

E.G. Casa,

Edson Q. Case, Acting Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:
1. Letter to California Energy

Resource Conservation and
Development Comission dated
3/18/77

2. interim License Application
dated 8/25/77
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